



PHONE (850) 425-6654 FAX (850) 425-6694 WEB WWW.RADEYLAW.COM
MAIL POST OFFICE BOX 10967 | TALLAHASSEE, FL 32302 OFFICE 301 SOUTH BRONOUGH ST. | STE. 200 | TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301
tcrabb@radeylaw.com

May 26, 2026

VIA Electronic Filing to the Office of Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
Attn: Daniel Dose, Senior Attorney

Re: Docket 20250130-WS – Petition for an acquisition adjustment for a non-viable utility, by CSWR-Florida Utility Operating Company, LLC.

Dear Mr. Dose:

CSWR-Florida Utility Operating Company, LLC (“CSWR-Florida”) submits the following responses to Staff’s May 6, 2026 Fifth Data Request.

1. Please provide Neighborhood’s current Department of Environmental Protection compliance status (In Compliance or Out of Compliance). If Neighborhood is out of compliance, include an explanation of the Utility’s current and/or planned activities to restore compliance.

Response: Neighborhood is in compliance with the Florida Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP).

Thank you for the opportunity to provide additional information in support of the application. Please feel free to contact our office at your convenience with any additional questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

/s/ Thomas A. Crabb

Thomas A. Crabb
Attorney for CSWR-Florida

Mr. Daniel Dose
May 26, 2026
Page 2



cc: Aaron Silas
Walt Trierweiler, Esq.
Austin Watrous, Esq.
Patricia Christensen, Esq.
Daniel Dose, Esq.
Jennifer Crawford, Esq.
Zachary Bloom, Esq.
discovery-gcl@psc.state.fl.us